
CrNrnn ro" JuuICIAL AccouNTABILITy, rNC.

Post Offtce Box 8101

lVhite Pluins, New York 10602

May 4,2017

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Tel. (914)121-1200

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Clarit ing your March 30. 2017 response to CJA's March 24. 2017 FOIL request for
records pertaining to the March 11.2016 "amending" of Governor Cuomo's budget
bills for fiscal year 2016-2017
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Thank you for your March 30,2077 response to CJA's March 24,2017 FOIL request for records
pertaining to the March ll,2016 "amending" of eight of Governor Cuomo's budget bills for fiscal
year 2016-2017.

However, vour enclosed "line item explanation(s) of 30 day_amendments" are not responsive, as the

FOIL request did not ask about the Governor's 30-day amendments, which he made on or about
February 12,2016. Nor does your indicated link to the Division of the Budget webpage:
https://www.budget.n),.gov/pubs/archive/i,l Tarchive/trl Tarchive.html#ExBudBooks provide any of
the requested records.

Have you no comparable "line item explanation(s)" for the changes made on March ll,2016 when
the Assembly Ways and Means Committee supposedly "amended" the budget bills? How about
other records pertaining to that "amending"? Is there no Assembly webpage containing it?

Ifyou have any records or links responsive to CJA's March 24,2017 FOIL request pertaining to the

March ll,2016 "amending" of the Govemor's budget bills for fiscal year 2016-2017,please furnish
them forthwith - or furnish a letter that you have none

Thank you.
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